
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:    Platte County R-3 Board of Education 
From:   Dr. Devin Doll – Executive Director of Operations 
Subject:   Siegrist Dishwasher 
Date:    May 16, 2024 
 
 

Background 

As part of the annual capital improvement plan that was approved in February 2024, and 
continued improvements to our food service program, the replacement and installation of a 
commercial dishwasher at Siegrist Elementary was identified.  A request for proposal was sent to 
potential vendors April 11, 2024.  A site visit meeting was held April 23, 2024 at Siegrist to tour 
the site and ask any questions pertaining to the request for proposal.  The District received bids 
from five vendors on April 29, 2024 at 1:00 p.m., where they were opened and read publicly.  The 
bid summary sheet can be found below.       

 

Recommendation 

To approve the quote  from TriMark Foodservice Equipment, Supplies, and Design to complete 
the purchase and installation of a new commercial dishwasher at Siegrist Elementary.   

 

Siegrist Dishwasher RFP Bid Tabulation Sheet 

Date: April 29th / 1:00 Recorded By: Debi Jurkovac and Devin Doll 

Contractor Completed Request For Proposal Total Bid Price 

Index Restaurant Supply Yes $27,000.00 

Douglas Equipment Yes $26,175.60 

Tri Mark Yes $25,070.55 

Sam Tell & Son Yes $28,959.92 



 

 

Pueblo Hotel & Restaurant Supply Yes $28,566.38 

 

The total price for the project is $25,070.55. Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Dr. Devin Doll 
Executive Director of Operations 


